# Colton Joint Unified School District

Student Services Center, Board Room, 851 South Mt. Vernon Ave., Colton, CA 92324

# **Minutes** March 11, 2010 5:30 p.m.



The Board of Education of the Colton Joint Unified School District met in Regular Session on Thursday, March 11, 2010, 5:30 p.m. in the Board Room at the CJUSD Student Services Center, 851 So. Mt. Vernon Avenue, Colton, California.

Trustees Present

Mr. Mel Albiso President Mr. Frank A. Ibarra Vice President David R. Zamora Mr. Clerk

Patt Haro Mrs.

Mr. Kent Taylor

(excused at 6:48 p.m.) Mr. Robert D. Armenta Jr.

Marge Mendoza-Ware Mrs.

Staff Members Present (\*excused) Mr. James A. Downs

Mrs. Jennifer Jaime Mrs. Ingrid Munsterman Ms. Julia Nichols\* Mr. Jerry Almendarez Jaime R. Ayala Mollie Gainey-Stanley Mike Snellings\* Mr. Helen Rodriguez Ms. Ms. Sosan Schaller Mr. Ms. Mrs. Bertha Arreguín\* Dr. Patrick Traynor Todd Beal Ms. Katie Orloff Mr. Alice Grundman\* Mrs. Ms. Jennifer Rodriguez

Strategic Plan -- Mission Statement

The Mission of the Colton Joint Unified School District, a team of caring employees dedicated to the education of children, is to ensure each student learns the academic knowledge and skills necessary to thrive in college or in the workforce and be responsible, productive citizens by providing engaging, challenging, and enriching opportunities and specialized programs in a safe environment in partnership with students, families and our diverse communities.

### **OPENING** Call to Order/Renewal of the Pledge of Allegiance 1.0

Board President Albiso called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. Board Member Ibarra led in the renewal of the pledge of allegiance to the flag of the United States of America.

### **SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS** 2.0

### 2.1 Employee Recognition Program

Erick Rosales, custodian, district office, was recognized as the classified employee of the month for February. Jennifer Rodriguez, on behalf of the superintendent's office and Rick Lerma, Maintenance and Operations acknowledged Mr. Rosales for the incredible difference he has made since his assignment to the district office. Mr. Rosales treats everyone with kindness and respect and employs each of the character traits the district values and takes them one step further. He completes the district office team of caring employees, dedicated to the education of children in a safe and clean environment.

Martin Delgado social science teacher, CHS, was selected as the certificated employee of the month. Principal Verdi shared the nomination letter submitted by the parent of one of Mr. Delgado's students. Mrs. Hernandez appreciates Mr. Delgado's professionalism in the classroom with students and with parents through conferences and emails. He is a valuable role model for his students. As a Colton High School alumnus, he is a strong testament to the quality of education provided by the Colton Joint Unified School District.

Brian Butler, principal, Smith Elementary School, was honored as the management employee of the month. Mrs. Munsterman, Human Resources Division, congratulated Mr. Butler and acknowledged the respect he has for his staff, students, parents and the community. Mr. Butler is a responsible leader, taking charge of situations as they arise. He is a team player, trustworthy, caring and understanding; he always tries his best.

*Victor & Diane Vollhardt*, Bloomington Services Council, will be awarded the Education Partner recognition at the April 15<sup>th</sup> board meeting; they were unable to attend tonight.

2.2 The Kayos Kidz National Society of Drug Free Teens presented to the board the various activities they have organized and participated in over the last several months. Some of the activities include a Veteran's Day celebration in the city of Bloomington, as well as, the Bloomington Christmas Parade. They held their Annual Santa's Helpers Program and collected items from the community and gifted over 200 students from 14 CJUSD schools with Christmas gifts. The Kayos Kidz played an active role in the mayor of Fontana's Youth Advisory Council and hosted a New Year's Eve party. They have several activities planned for the month of March and plan to continue with the Feed the Need program for families in need.

The board thanked the Kayos Kidz for their continued commitment to the community, noting the importance of service groups and civic responsibility.

## 2.3 California School Employees Association (CSEA) – Sunshine Proposal

CSEA President Nick Ramirez presented CSEA's Sunshine Proposal contract openers for 2010-11. These items include:

- Appendix I Salary
- Appendix II Bargaining Unit
- Appendix V Salary Schedules
- Appendix VI Dues
- Appendix IX Professional Growth
- Article 4 Grievances
- Article 6 Compensation
- Article 7 Salary Classification
- Article 8 Health and Welfare
- Article 9 Hours
- Article 10 Assignments
- Article 12 Leave Provisions
- Article 15 Association's Rights
- Article 16 Safety Conditions
- Article 18 Layoff and Reemployment
- Article 20 Training
- Article 27 Term

President Ramirez closed his comments stating that he is confident that CSEA and the district will work through this negotiation process quickly and without delay.

## 3.0 SCHOOL SHOWCASE

## 3.1 Slover Mountain High School

Slover Mountain High School students provided an update for the board on student academic and extracurricular activities. For Valentine's Day, Slover students created handmade cards for military veterans at the Jerry L. Pettis Memorial VA Medical Center. While at the hospital, three students also signed up for future volunteer training. The Teenagers Against Drugs and Alcohol (T.A.D.A.) group participated in Read Across America at Rogers Elementary School. Slover students went on field trips to the Auto Club Speedway in Fontana, Huntington Library and Crafton Hills College where they received information on business and child development courses.

Slover Mountain students were proud to announce that their last WASC team visit was successful. Lastly, several students took a job placement test for the 2010 Census and will soon be out in the field collecting information from the community to provide an accurate census.

The board thanked the students from Slover Mountain High School and congratulated them on an informative presentation. They also thanked them for the handwritten Christmas cards they sent over the Christmas holiday. Board members commented on the positive WASC report, noting that surrounding districts have expressed interest in modeling their programs after Slover Mountain. They also thanked Mrs. Manning, T.A.D.A. advisor, for her commitment to students.

### **PUBLIC HEARING** ~*None*~ **5.0**

### PUBLIC COMMENT 6.0

Blue card—Specific Consent, Action, Study & Information or Closed Session Item:

Nicole Hartz, teacher, and Levi Stoner, student, Cooley Ranch Elementary School, thanked Board Members Zamora and Haro for participating in the Read Across America event at Cooley Ranch; they presented the two board members with certificates of appreciation.

Randall Ceniceros, community member, congratulated Erick Rosales on his employee of the month recognition. He also commended classified employees who offer real solutions to the budget shortfalls and who are willing to negotiate furlough days.

Mercedes Rodriguez, community member, spoke in support of the Mommy and Me classes offered through the school sites. She asked the board to consider keeping this program as it provides great benefits and educational opportunities for parents and children.

Christine Irish-Re, community member, expressed concern for unauthorized persons using the athletic fields at Colton High School and lack of enforcement of the dress code for physical education classes.

Kathleen Dickerson, Human Development/Life Management/Fashion Textiles/Parenting Lab

kathleen Dickerson, Human Development/Life Management/Fashion Textiles/Parenting Lab teacher, CHS, spoke in support of home economic courses offered at Bloomington and Colton High Schools. She asked the board to give special consideration to these courses (teachers) when addressing the budget realignment.

Ellen Gordon, teacher, CHS, also spoke in support of home economic, child development, clothing and textile courses; stating that Career Technical Education is incorporated in the district's Strategic Plan and should be given additional consideration.

Gil Navarro, education advocate, expressed his support for employee pay cuts in response to the budget shortfalls; he does not support employee layoffs. Mr. Navarro also commented on the recent approval of Nova Meridian's (charter school) appeal by the California State Board of Education Education.

White card—Items/Topics Not on the Agenda: ~No Comments~

#### 7.0 ACTION SESSION

### Consent Items

On motion of Board Member Taylor and Board Member Armenta, and carried on a 7-0 vote, the #201 Board approved Consent Items A-1 through A-11 as presented. Consent Items A-7 and 8 were approved with the revisions listed below; items A-12 and A-13 will be revised and presented at the next board meeting.

- #201.1 A-1 Approved Minutes: Regular Meeting, February 18, 2010
- #201.2 A-2 Approved student field trips (**EXHIBIT A**)
- #201.3 A-3 Approved consultants for assembly presentation (**EXHIBIT B**)
- #201.4 A-4 Accepted funding for School-Age Child Care Resource Program (2009-10)
- #201.5 Approved Contract Amendment No. 2 to Contract No. 08-898 with San Bernardino County, A-5 Preschool Services Department to provide Head Start Services for fiscal years 2009-10 and 2010-11
- #201.6 Approved the Memorandum of Understanding and Agreement (C-1002151) with Riverside A-6 County Superintendent of Schools for participation in the RIMS-BTSA Professional Teacher Induction Program (2009-10)
- Approved new course descriptions for Marketing Management and Marketing Sales, #201.7 Grades 9-12 (Beginning March 2010) with the following revisions to each of the course descriptions

Support for English Language Learners:

Extra time or modified versions of assignments can will be given. Other strategies include assigning students to work with a partner or provide a language assistant, if available.

<u>Support for Special Education Students:</u>
Extra time or modified versions of assignments ean will be given. Other strategies include assigning students to work with a partner or provide an instructional aide, if available. Special needs students can be enrolled in collaboration class along with Work Ability students.

#201.8 A-8 Approved new course descriptions for *Microsoft PowerPoint/Publisher*, *Microsoft Word*, and *Microsoft Excel*, Grades 9-12 (Beginning March 2010) with the following revisions to each of the three course descriptions:

### Support for English Language Learners:

Extra time or modified versions of assignments ean will be given. Other strategies include assigning students to work with a partner or provide a language assistant, if available.

### Support for Special Education Students:

Extra time or modified versions of assignments can will be given. Other strategies include assigning students to work with a partner or provide an instructional aide, if available. Special needs students can be enrolled in collaboration class along with Work Ability students.

- #201.9 A-9 Accepted gifts (**EXHIBIT C**)
- #201.10 A-10 Approved the School Breakfast Program and Summer Food Service Program Start-up and Expansion Grant (2009-10)
- #201.11 A-11 Approved reimbursement for damage to employee vehicle (EIN #5350 Sycamore Hills Elementary)
  - A 12 Authorized piggyback on the Waterford Unified School District Bid 01/09 for School Buses

Withdrawn; bring back next board meeting

A 13 Authorized piggyback on the Hemet Unified School District Bid 2009/10 0720 for School Withdrawn; bring Buses

back next board meeting

## **B.** Action Items

- #202 On motion of Board Member Zamora and Board Member Mendoza-Ware and carried on a 7-0 vote, the board approved Action Items B–1 through B–7 as presented.
- #202.1 B-1 Accepted nominations for CSBA's Delegate Assembly (March 2010 Election)
  - 1. Barbara Dew (Victor Valley Union HSD)
  - 2. Judy M. Munoz (Victor Valley Union HSD)
  - 3. Elaine Gonzales (Adelanto ESD)
  - 4. Carlos Mendoza (Adelanto ESD)
  - 5. Donna West (Redlands USD)
- #202.2 B-2 Approved personnel employment (**EXHIBIT D**)
- #202.3 B-3 Approved conference attendance (**EXHIBIT E**)
- #202.4 B-4 Approved purchase orders for the sum of \$230,522.41 as listed
- #202.5 B-5 Approved disbursements from batch #1126 through batch #1242 for the sum of \$4,787,961.60
- #202.6 B-6 Awarded Bid 09-04 fire alarm and low voltage upgrades at Jurupa Vista, Reche Canyon, Wilson and Bloomington Middle School
- #202.7 B-7 Awarded Bid 09-02 to AT&T DataComm, Inc. for district office phone system upgrade and failover installation

## C. Action Items – Board Policy – Second Reading

- #203 On motion of Board Member Mendoza–Ware and Board Member Haro, and carried on a 7-0 vote, the board approved Action Item *Board Policy*, *Second Reading*, C-1 as presented.
- #203.1 C-1 Approved proposed amendment and substitution of board policies and administrative regulations:

BP 5117 Inter-District Attendance Agreements (substitution)
AR 5117 Inter-District Attendance Agreements (substitution)

BP 5116.1 Intra-District Open Enrollment (replaces 8060 and 5144.5) AR5116.1 Intra-District Open Enrollment (replaces 8060 and 5144.5)

# D. <u>Action Items – Resolution</u>

- #204 On motion of Board Member Taylor and Board Member Ibarra, and carried on a 7-0 vote, the board approved Action Item *Resolution* D–1 as presented.
- #204.1 D-1 Adopted Resolution César E. Chavez Day, March 31, 2010

### 8.0 ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

## **AR-8.1 Personnel Resignations**

# AR-8.2 Western Municipal Water District Offer to Purchase Colton Joint Unified School District's Meeks and Daley Water Company Shares

The board directed the district to postpone a decision until they have had ample time to research the proposal and provide additional information.

## AR-8.3 Budget Update

Assistant Superintendent Ayala provided a budget update which included a recent meeting with members of the Association of Colton Educators (ACE). The district plans to continue working with the negotiating units and will schedule a meeting with both ACE and CSEA in the coming weeks.

Mr. Ayala announced that the district will offer the Supplemental Employee Retirement Program (SERP) to classified, certificated and management employees. At this time there is enough interest from employees for the district to benefit financially by offering the SERP. The deadline for employees to turn in their resignations is Thursday, March 18, 2010. A resolution authorizing the SERP for eligible employees retiring by June 30, 2010 will be presented at the next board meeting.

The Second Interim Financial Report is due to the San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools (SBCSS) on Tuesday, March 16, 2010. Mr. Ayala anticipates that the district will submit a positive certification, stating that the district can meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Mr. Ayala announced that he continues to visit school sites and district departments with Assistant Superintendent Almendarez presenting the district's budget, answering employee questions and addressing concerns on the realignment process. He would also like to schedule a budget subcommittee meeting to discuss high school sports programs and student transportation.

Lastly, Mr. Ayala announced his plans to attend the Grand Terrace Chamber of Commerce luncheon and present an update on the Grand Terrace High School construction project on March 16, 2010; he also plans to attend the City of Colton council meeting on the same date.

## AR-8.4 Facilities Update

Assistant Superintendent Ayala commented on the successful high school master plan public outreach meeting held at Bloomington High School. He invited the community to attend a similar meeting scheduled for March 18<sup>th</sup> at the Colton High School cafeteria.

Mr. Ayala toured the Grand Terrace High School site with members of Bloomington MAC; he highlighted the completion of the underground electrical and plumbing to four buildings and the near completion of the rough grading. Mr. Ayala plans to invite representatives from the cities of Colton and Grand Terrace for a similar tour.

Included in the facilities update was a progress report on the following projects:

- Grand Terrace High School
- Bloomington High School
  - Interim Housing Classrooms
  - Math and Science Buildings
  - County Street and Parking Improvements
- Middle School #5 Award of Bids
- Bloomington Middle School County Street Improvements

Phillip Aja, vice president/program manager, Seville Construction Services, commented on the outcome of the high school master plan public outreach meeting at BHS. WLC Architects is currently tabulating the results of the audience input which will be presented to the facilities committee.

Mr. Aja anticipates that the Capital Improvement website will be launched shortly. They have

completed the first round of beta testing; the second round will be completed on March 19<sup>th</sup>. The public will be able to access the website thru a link on the district's website (<a href="http://www.colton.k12.ca.us/">http://www.colton.k12.ca.us/</a>). The Capital Improvement xebsite will host reports, updates, meeting agendas and minutes from the Measure B and G Oversight Committees.

Mr. Aja further announced that the BHS Math and Science Building project continues to be on schedule. Bids for interim housing are currently advertised and are due on April 6<sup>th</sup>; construction will begin on May 1, 2010. Demolition of old portables will start no later than June 1; major demolition is scheduled to begin on June 17, 2010.

## AR-8.5 Budget Subcommittee Update ~No Report~

## AR-8.6 Curriculum Subcommittee Update

The Curriculum Subcommittee continues to work on a secondary math program including making changes to the student placement process. Teachers, counselors and principals have met with the subcommittee to collaborate on comprehensive modifications that will make the secondary math program successful.

Assistant Superintendent Gainey-Stanley, Board Members Haro and Ibarra will bring to the board a plan for the proposed program. They are focused on taking positive strides that will impact students in a constructive way, creating avenues for success in the area of math for all students.

### AR-8.7 Facilities Subcommittee Update

Board Member Mendoza-Ware expressed content with the high school master plan public outreach meeting held at Bloomington High School on March 3, 2010. Many parents and community members were in attendance and were actively engaged in the meeting. They look forward to moving onward with the math and science building project.

Board President Albiso echoed Board Member Mendoza-Ware's sentiments adding that the board is committed to listening to the needs of the community and will do their best to meet the expectations of the community in their respective trustee areas.

- AR-8.8 ACE Vice President Robert Lemoine thanked the board and Superintendent Downs for their recent meeting. ACE is accepting applications for early endorsements for the upcoming November 2010 elections; interested persons are urged to contact ACE at (909) 825-0332. Mr. Lemoine announced that ACE will be announcing the results of their election at the next board meeting.
- AR-8.9 CSEA President Nick Ramirez thanked Paul J. Rogers Elementary School for extending an invitation to participate in their Read Across America activities. He also thanked Assistant Superintendent Gainey-Stanley for the invitation to judge the Pencil, Pen and Brush contest. Mr. Ramirez announced to the board that CSEA will begin their early endorsement process at the end of March for the November 2010 board member elections. He asked that interested candidates contact CSEA. In closing, Mr. Ramirez invited the board, district and members of the audience to CSEA's Karaoke Night on Friday, March 19, 2010 at the Knights of Columbus Hall in Colton.

AR-8.10 MAC ~No Report~

AR-8.11 ROP Update ~No Report~

## 9.0 SUPERINTENDENT'S COMMUNICATION

Superintendent Downs acknowledged the five Medal of Honor recipients from the Vietnam War and thanked Stater Brother's Markets for visiting Colton High School and addressing NJROTC cadets from Colton and Bloomington High Schools, and surrounding schools. Members of the management team, with military background, were also in attendance at the Medal of Honor presentation. Among the attendees was Assistant Principal Albert Estrada who served in the USMC with Medal of Honor recipient Colonel Jay Vargas.

Superintendent Downs highlighted the following activities within the district: 9th Annual Navy Ball hosted by BHS, Grand Terrace Elementary School's Distinguished School visitation, Jurupa Vista GATE students visited the Getty Museum in Los Angeles, Slover Mountain students successfully passed the test to become Census 2010 workers, Terrace View Elementary School raised \$11,231.35 for Haiti Disaster Relief and donated it to the American Red Cross, 214 students participated in the District Science Fair; several will continue to represent the district at the Inland Science & Engineering Fair, Colton Middle School students competed in the Math Engineering Science Achievement preliminary competition at UCR; six qualified to compete in the MESA Regional competition, BHS and CHS students were recognized by Congressman Joe Baca at the African American History Awards Ceremony, Cooley Ranch Elementary School students set a goal to read 6 million words by June 2010; to date they have read over 37 million, Terrace Hills Middle School will hold their National Junior Honor Society (NJHS) Induction Ceremony on March 23, 2010, Colton Middle School recently held their NJHS induction ceremony; Superintendent Downs thanked Frank Acosta for his organization and support of the program and especially for his 41 years of dedication to CMS. He further thanked Frances Frost for capturing the events around the district and displaying them in the Superintendent's Communiqué.

### 10.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Board Member Haro attended the BHS/CHS Honor Band concert and the Slover Mountain High School WASC visit read-out. She commented on the praise SMHS received from the WASC team. Mrs. Haro also attended beginning band concerts and thanked Andrea Morse, band teacher. She attended D'Arcy's science fair award ceremony, as well as the District Science Fair at Bloomington Middle School. Mrs. Haro thanked custodians, Ismael Najar and Mark Chavez for preparing the cafeteria for the science fair. She also thanked all sites for the invitations to participate in their Read Across America activities. Mrs. Haro commented on the more than 300 Ruth O. Harris Middle School students who made the Honor Roll; over 42% of ROHMS students are on the Honor Roll. She congratulated BMS GATE students on their successful fundraiser at Shakey's Pizza, Grand Terrace Elementary School for their Distinguished School visitation, Colton High School NJROTC cadets completed their Area Manager's Inspection today. The Area Manager praised the cadets and administration, stating they have displayed tremendous growth and improvement. Lastly, Mrs. Haro is looking forward to the 9th Annual Navy Ball, hosted by Bloomington High School.

**Board Member Ibarra** commented on the positive meeting with ACE and members of executive cabinet. In February, Mr. Ibarra attended Washington High School's Resource Fair held at the Hutton Center in Colton. He expressed gratitude to Principal Dischinger and Nina Torres, Career Guidance Technician/Specialist, for their efforts in organizing the resource fair. Mr. Ibarra reported on the community meeting at Colton High School that was held to gain public input for the hiring of new head varsity football coach. The board consented to repost the position to include the employment recommendations of the community.

**Board Member Zamora** was also engaged in Read Across America events at several elementary sites. He commented that while visiting sites, administrators and staff were very professional and the grounds were well kept. Mr. Zamora announced that the CHS Jazz Band will perform at the Colton PAL Award Ceremony on Saturday March 13, 2010. The event will be held at the First Assembly of God Church in Colton; 25 students from CHS will be recognized for academic and athletic accomplishments.

**Board Member Mendoza-Ware** commented on the turnout of Bloomington High School's master plan public outreach meeting. She announced that the San Bernardino County Workforce Development Department has funds available to enhance work experience for youth employment. Mrs. Mendoza-Ware asked the district to follow up with the county regarding the availability of funds for the student intern program. Mrs. Mendoza-Ware met with California Narcotics Officers Association, Region 5 representative, Angel Duarte regarding a scholarship poster contest; entry forms will be distributed to all sites. In closing, Mrs. Mendoza-Ware wished the staff a safe and great spring break.

**Board Member Armenta** read to students at Wilson, Grant and Lincoln Elementary Schools, celebrating Read Across America Day with students. He thanked the principals and staff for organizing the festivities. Mr. Armenta commented on the parent involvement at Alice Birney Elementary School at their band concert and praised Principal McKee for his leadership. He announced that the Colton Relay for Life, in which he is the co-chairman, will hold their annual event May 15-16, 2010 at Colton High School. He encouraged employees and community members to form or join a team; all proceeds will go to cancer

research.

**Board Member Albiso** requested an update on the status of the district's proposed foundation project. He announced his commitment to raising \$2000 for Bloomington High School's scholarship program, organized by BHS counselors. Mr. Albiso thanked Dr. Patrick Traynor for attending the California State Board of Education meeting on behalf of the district. In reference to the latest news about California's Lowest Achieving Schools, Mr. Albiso assured principals that they will continue to receive support from the board. It is anticipated that ROHMS will be removed from the list because of a waiver submitted by Jack O'Connell, CA State Superintendent of Public Instruction. Mr. Albiso expressed appreciation for all classified, certificated and management staff of the district.

Following action items: Board Room, Student Services Center, 851 So. Mt. Vernon Ave., Colton,

CLOSED SESSION CA (Government Code 54950 et seq.)

At 7:46 p.m., Board President Albiso announced that the board would recess to closed session to discuss the following items on the closed session agenda: 11.1

- Student Discipline, Revocation and Re-entry
- Personnel
  - Conference with Real Property Negotiator (Gov. Code 54956.8) Conference with Legal Counsel—Anticipated Litigation
- 11.2 11.3 11.4
- 11.5 Conference with Labor Negotiator

### PUBLIC SESSION – ACTION REPORTED FROM CLOSED SESSION 12.0

The Board meeting reconvened at 9:06 p.m. Board President Albiso reported on action taken in closed session.

12.1 Student Discipline, Revocation, and Re-entry (EXHIBIT F)

#205 On a motion by Board Member Zamora and seconded by Board Member Mendoza-Ware, and passed on a 6-0 vote (Taylor absent) the board approved staff's recommendation for student discipline items 2-15(student #85934 was not approved) and readmission of 17 students who have met their plan of rehabilitation and are eligible for readmission into the Colton Joint Unified School District, as recommended in accordance with Education Code 48916.

### 12.2 **Personnel** ~No Report~

Public Employee: Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment (Gov. Code 54957)

12.3 Conference with Real Property Negotiator (Gov. Code 54956.8) ~No Report~

Property: APN's: 1167-151-37, 1167-151-32, 1167-151-33, 1167-151-34, 1167-151-31, 1167-151-44 1167-151-43, 1167-151-35, 1167-151-36, 1167-151-38, 1167-151-39, 1167-151-01, 1167-151-02, 1167 151-45, 1167-151-59, 1167-151-58, 1167-151-60

District Negotiators: James A. Downs, Jaime R. Ayala, Alice Grundman, Counsel, Best, Best & Krieger

### 12.4 Conference with Legal Counsel—Anticipated Litigation ~No Report~

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(b)

Potential Case: 3

### 12.5 Conference with Labor Negotiator ~No Report~

Agency:

Jerry Almendarez Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources Division Ingrid Munsterman, Director, Human Resources Division

**Employee Organizations:** 

Association of Colton Educators (ACE)

California School Employees' Assoc. (CSEA)

Management Association of Colton (MAC)

### **ADJOURNMENT** 13.0

At 9:08 p.m., the Board adjourned to the next Regular Board of Education Meeting on March 18, 2010, at the Colton JUSD Student Services Center, 851 South Mt. Vernon Avenue, Colton, California.

Minutes March 11, 2010 Page 9

**EXHIBIT A: Field Trips** 

AIIIDII	A: Fleic	LITIPS								
Site	Date	Depart	Return	Destination	Activity/Background	Grade	Teacher	Cost	Funding	Strategic Plan*
ROHMS	3/24/10 to 4/01/10 (W/Th/F/S/S/ M/T/W/Th)	11:59 pm	10:50 pm	Washington D.C. Philadelphia New York (Air)	Smithsonian Student Travel Students will expand their educational horizons and enhance college prospects through travel.	8	Tamorah Redshaw (9) +1	\$18,835	Parents	Strategy #1
CHS	3/26/10 to 3/28/10 (F/S/S) overnight	8:00 am	10:00 pm	Double Tree Hotel Anaheim, CA (District)	United Spirit Association Cheer Camp Cheer squad will compete in a national cheer competition.	9-12	Laura Martinez Monique Martinez (36) +2	\$11,818	Donations	Strategy #1
BHS	4/17/10 (Sat.)	8:30 am	11:30 pm	Western High School (competition) Disneyland (award ceremony) Anaheim, CA (District)	Music in the Park Students will participate in a choir festival & competition.	9-12	Ryan Duckworth Vanessa Duckworth (37) +1	\$4,002	ASB	Strategy #1
BHS	4/17/10 to 4/20/10 (S/S/M/T) overnight	8:00 am	6:00 pm	Fresno Convntn Ctr Cal State Fresno Fresno, CA (District)	82 <sup>nd</sup> Annual State FFA Leadership Conference Students will participate in a leadership conference to focus on skills identified as essential for becoming a successful FFA officer.	9-12	Desiree Trapp Tina Petersen (13) +1	\$4,729.7 2	Ag. Incentive -Perkins	Strategy #1
CHS	4/24/10 to 4/27/10 (S/S/M/T) overnight	7:30 am	7:00 p.m.	Fresno Convntn Ctr Fresno, CA (District)	CA Association FHA-HERO State Leadership Meeting Students will participate in a leadership conference and compete at the state level.	9-12	Kathleen Dickerson (5)	\$3,541	Perkins (\$2,862.30) ASB (\$678.72)	Strategy #1
THMS	5/1/10 (Sat.)	8:00 am	9:00 pm	Disneyland Anaheim, CA (District)	Disney Youth Fun Days AVID students will participate in an end of the year academic incentive trip.		Lauren Rumpf Diane Brown Lauren Tyler (100) +7	\$8,000	ASB	Strategy #1
Syc Hills	5/24/10 to 5/28/10 (M/T/W/Th/F) overnight	8:30 am	1:00 pm	San Gabriel Valley Family YMCA Camp Elk Wrightwood, CA (District)	6th Grade Science Camp Students will participate in a hands-on life science education in the natural environment.	6	Annette Wolcott Brenda Retten Rene Jones Jessica Betcher (130)	\$27,520	ASB	Strategy #1
Grimes	5/27/10 (Thurs.)	7:30 am	7:00 pm	Disneyland/California Adventure Anaheim, CA (District)	Disney Youth Education Series/ Disney's World of Physics: Energy and Waves GATE students will examine and gain an understanding of how the energy of light and sound come together to create a unique experience in park attractions.		Mark Swanson Ilene Mino Carrie Ashton Diane Amendt (36)	\$1,900	GATE	Strategy #1

Site	Date	Depart	Return	Destination	Activity/Background	Grade	Teacher	Cost	Funding	Strategic Plan*
Lewis	6/3/10 to 6/4/10 (Th/F) overnight	2:30 pm	6:30 pm	Sea World San Diego, CA (District)	SeaWorld Adventure Camps Students will participate in a marine environment, life science field trip based on academic achievement and excellent behavior and attendance.		Linda Fosberg Bridget MacQueen (64) +6		Discretio nary (\$4,700) ASB (\$500) PTA (\$5,250)	Strategy #1
Lewis	6/7/10 to 6/8/10 (M/T) overnight	2:30 pm	6:30 pm	Sea World San Diego, CA (District)	SeaWorld Adventure Camps Students will participate in a marine environment ,life science field trip based on academic achievement and excellent behavior and attendance.		Mary Tornberg Hillary Schmitt Robert Cerny (51)	\$7,975	Discretio nary (\$3,850) ASB (\$500) PTA (\$3,625)	Strategy # 1

Minutes March 11, 2010 Page 11

# **EXHIBIT B: Consultants**

Site	Date	Time	Program/Purpose	Location	Consultant(s)	Cost	Funds	Strategic Plan*
Smith	4/9/10	& 9:45 a.m.	Dance Touring Ensemble A dance presentation incorporating short dance pieces in a variety of styles followed by an explanation and history of each.		Riverside City College Dance Touring Ensemble Riverside, CA	No cost	No cost	Strategy #1
CMS	4/14/10 & 4/17/10	7:00 p.m.	Project UPBEAT Presentation To expose students to college- going behaviors and academic opportunities.	CMS	Dr. David F. Maynard Professor Chemistry & Biochemistry (4/14/10) Dr. Robert Blackey Professor History (4/17/10) CSU San Bernardino San Bernardino, CA	\$100 (\$50 ea.)	Lottery	Strategy #1

# **EXHIBIT C: Gifts**

Site	Donor	Donation/Purpose	Amount
Bloomington High School  Catherine Sterne, Teacher c/o Bloomington High School 10750 Laurel Avenue, Bloomington, CA 92316		Check #1060 To support AVID	\$50
Bloomington High School School School Scott Hamre, Teacher c/o Bloomington High School 10750 Laurel Avenue, Bloomington, CA 92316 Cash to support AVID		Cash to support AVID	\$10
D'Arcy Elementary  Michael D'Arcy Elementary P.T.A.  11645 Elm Avenue Fontana, CA 92337-0974		Check #300 For student awards	\$1,000
Lincoln Elementary  James A. Downs, Superintendent c/o 1212 Valencia Drive Colton, CA 92324-1798		Check #1279 Site discretionary	\$100
Smith Elementary  Gerald A. Smith Elementary PTA 9551 Linden Avenue Bloomington, CA 92316		Check #1454 For Science Boards	\$995.63
Terrace View Elementary  Target Field Trip Grants Program One Scholarship Way P.O. Box 297 St. Peter, MN 5602		Check #404719 To help fund a field trip for 3 <sup>rd</sup> grade teacher Melissa Tatman	\$800
Wilson Elementary  Christine Sheppeard P.O. Box 1734 Colton, CA 92324		Check #627 Site discretionary	\$200

# **EXHIBIT D: Personnel Employment**

I-A	Certificated – Regular Staff	Subject	Site
	None		
I-B	Certificated – Activity/Coaching Assignments Branham, Mason	Position	Site
		Baseball-HD Varsity	BHS
	Butscher, William	Swimming-HD Varsity	BHS
	Gray, Ruth	Swimming-HD Varsity	BHS
	Schaefer, Gabriel	Track-HD Varsity	BHS
	Wierenga, Jean	Track-HD Varsity	BHS
I-C	Certificated – Hourly	Position	Site
	None		
I-D	Certificated – Substitute Teacher		
1.	Bland, Nerissa		
2.	Jones, Adam		
3.	McKown, Lysander		
4.	Moore, Pamela		
5.	Morales, Terence		
6.	Munoz, Elena		
II-A	Classified – Regular Staff	Position	Site
II D	None	Desition	Cito
II-B	Classified – Activity/Coaching Assignments	Position	Site
1.	Aguilera, Julie	Track-HD JV	BHS
2.	Arambula-Vazquez, Elias	Basketball-HD JV	CHS
3.	Beteta, Erwing Rudy	Baseball-HD Frosh/Soph	BHS
4.	Castro, Angel	Baseball-HD JV	BHS
5.	Flores, Robert	Softball-HD Varsity	BHS
6.	Loredo, William	Softball-JD Frosh/Soph	BHS
7.	Ov, Renee	Tennis-HD Varsity	BHS
8.	Wierenga Jr., Jacob Classified – Classified Hourly	Track-HD JV	BHS
II-C		Position	Site
1.		Sub Noon Aide	Cooley Ranch
II-D	Classified Substitute	Position	
	Burler, Nolan	Sub Special Ed Inst. Asst.	
	Riddle, Jessica	Sub Bus Driver	
	Rocha, Julie	General Clerical	

Minutes March 11, 2010 Page 14

# **EXHIBIT E: Conferences**

Employee	Title	Site	Conference	Date/Location	Funds
Patrick Traynor	Director	Curriculum 7-8; Assessment & Evaluation	California State Board of Education Meeting (Ratification)	March 10, 2010 Sacramento, CA	Site funds: \$490.40
Kathleen Dickerson	Teacher	CHS	Home Economics Careers & Technology Leadership & Management Conference	June 23-25, 2010 Irvine, CA	Perkins Funds: \$500.06
Christine Whitmyer	Registered Nurse	PPS	National Association of School Nurses 2010	June 28-July 3, 2010 Chicago, IL	MAA funds: \$482.69 (original request Board approved on 2/18/10)

**EXHIBIT F: Student Discipline** (15 student discipline and 17 students for readmission)

•
Std#
85934
141466
79757
84028
125892
160746
98470
83322
87978
96371
140994
16816
128992
97350
147217
77924
83715
122385
123143
87326
142740
86035
153604
96263
94385
113438
91224
132833
110809
NEW
INLVV